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Character-defining elements for Planned Suburban Developments include 1) concentration of historically or aesthetically-cohesive 
buildings; 2) community design with planned landscape and public amenities; 3) single period of construction; 4) architecturally 
significant suburban building types. To be considered eligible for the National Register of Historic Places, Planned Suburban 
Developments must possess excellent integrity of all character-defining elements. Beaver Heights lacks a planned landscape, 
public amenities, a single period of construction, and significant suburban building types. 

The Beaver Heights community is not eligible for the NRHP. The property is not eligible for the National Register of Historic 
Places. The property is not eligible due to the ubiquitous nature of the resource. The community is similar to hundreds of other 
developments constructed on the periphery of cities during the early to mid twentieth century. While the community began as a 
residential neighborhood, in the 1940s it began its transformation to industrial use. This shift from residential to industrial use is 
incomplete, creating a mixed-use community with no specific identity. The construction of this development does not represent a 
historic trend that made a significant contribution to the development of the nation, state, or community. The development does 
not possess distinctive design features or innovative concepts that would distinguish this development from others, and is therefore 
not eligible under Criterion A. It is not eligible under Criterion B as historic research indicates that the community has no 
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association with persons who have made specific contributions to history. It is not eligible under Criterion C, as the community 
does not include significant elements of architecture, landscape architecture, or engineering. It is a simple community with 
Craftsman and modern influences. The majority of the houses possess a reserved amount of architectural detail and have been 
altered resulting in a loss of integrity. Finally, investigations have not been conducted to determine whether the community has the 
potential to yield information in history or pre-history, therefore its eligibility under Criterion D can not be assessed at this time. 
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CAPSULE SUMMARY SHEET 

Survey No.: PG: 72-58 Construction Date: 1925-circa 1950 

Name: Beaver Heights 

Location: North Addison Rd., R St., Eastern Ave., Kenilworth Ave., Olive St., Cheverly vicinity, Prince George's County 

Private Ownership / Present Use: Private Residence / Occupied / Condition: Fair, Altered 

Description: 

The residential subdivision of Beaver Heights is located in the Cheverly vicinity of Prince George's County. The area was platted 
by the Beaver Heights Realty Corporation in 1925. The community is bounded by Eastern Avenue on the southwest, by the 
Magruder Branch of the Pennsylvania Railroad (now AMTRAK) on the southeast, by North Addison Road on the northeast and 
by Kenilworth Avenue on the northwest. The land for this residential community was laid out in an urbanized manner with each 
block containing small building lots fronting the street. The dwellings consist primarily of 11/2-story Bungalows, with examples of 
three other styles, Tudor Revival, Split-Level, and Minimal Traditional. Due to changes in transportation and its nearby proximity 
to railroads, the land use of the area has changed. Industrial and commercial buildings are standing along Eastern Avenue and 
the railroad tracks. Adjacent areas were platted as additions to Beaver Heights in 1931 and 1946. These sections are currently 
used as both residential and industrial. 

C Significance: 

The Beaver Heights community was developed in the 1920s in response to the extension of streetcar lines to the border of 
the District of Columbia. The subdivision was platted by the Beaver Heights Realty Corporation in an urbanized manner 
with approximately 75 small lots fronting a grid pattern street system. An addition to the community, known as Bennett's 
Addition to Beaver Heights, was platted in 1931. At the end of World War II, with the opening of Kenilworth Avenue as a 
major route out of the District of Columbia and due to its proximity to railroad lines, Beaver Heights became a desirable 
location for industrial development. Ownership of land nearest to the tracks, in areas already platted as residential, began 
to change in 1945 as lots were sold for industrial development. An addition to the neighborhood, called Peebles' Addition 
to Kenilworth, was platted for industrial use in 1946. 

The development of Beaver Heights is similar to hundreds of other developments constructed on the periphery of cities 
during the early to mid-twentieth century. The construction of this specific development does not represent a historic trend 
that made a significant contribution to the development of the nation, state, or community. The development does not 
possess distinctive design features or innovative concepts that would distinguish this development from others. Therefore, 
Beaver Heights is not significant. 
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Beaver Heights (Preferred) 
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Olive St. not for publication 
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X district public agriculture 
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7. Description Inventory No. PG:72-58 

Condition 

excellent deteriorated 
good ruins 

X fair X altered 

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

The subdivision of Beaver Heights is located immediately east of Kenilworth Avenue in the Cheverly vicinity of Prince 
George's County, adjacent to the District of Columbia. Beaver Heights was one of several communities developed in the 
early twentieth century in response to the extension of streetcar lines to the border of Washington, D.C. Originally platted 
in 1925 by the Beaver Heights Realty Corporation, the area, Section One, was bounded on the southwest by Eastern 
Avenue, on the southeast by the Magruder Branch of the Pennsylvania Railroad (now Amtrak), on the northeast by North 
Addison Road and on the northwest by Kenilworth Avenue. The land for this residential community was laid out in an 
urbanized manner with each block containing small building lots fronting the street. The dwellings, which primarily consist 
of 11/2-story Bungalows were situated near the front of the lots. In 1931 an adjacent residential addition was platted as 
Bennett's Addition to Beaver Heights. This one block addition is bounded by North Addison Road, Kenilworth Avenue, S 
Street and Olive Street. 

In the 1940s, however, with the opening of Keniworth Avenue as a major route of the District of Columbia and due to its 
proximity to railroad lines, the land use of Beaver Heights changed. Ownership of land nearest to the tracks, in areas 
already platted as residential, began to change in 1945 as lots were sold for industrial development. An addition to the 
neighborhood was platted for industrial use in 1946, Peebles' Addition to Kenilworth. Today, Beaver Heights is a mix of 
residential, commercial and industrial land use. 

Dwelling Types: Section One of Beaver Heights includes one major housing style, the Bungalow, as well as minor types; 
Tudor Revival, Split-Level and Minimal Traditional. The three dwellings in the Split-Level and Minimal Traditional styles 
were constructed in the 1960s. 

Bungalow: The earliest houses in Beaver Heights, constructed in the mid- to late- 1920s, are located along Eastern 
Avenue, R Street, North Addison Road and Kenilworth Avenue. The 11/2-story, 3-bay, frame dwellings sit on a concrete 
block foundation and have a steeply pitched side-gable roof which extends out to serve as the porch roof. Coupled 
windows flank the centered entry and a gable dormer is centered on the roof. Ornamentation on the houses generally 
includes exposed wood beams. Variations of the style are evident in the different wall coverings, porch supports and 
roofing, window placement and prominence of the dormer. Example: 4316 R Street, owner: Joseph L Williams. 

Tudor Revival: There is one Tudor Revival dwelling located at the corner of North Addison Road and Olive Street. 
Constructed in 1926, this 2-story, steeply pitched side-gable roof building has a 1-story wing. The house is covered with 
stucco and multiple projecting gables adorn the principal facade. Example: 4321 North Addison Road, owner: Essie M. 
Jones. 

In addition to the residential properties of Section One of Beaver Heights, there are four industrial buildings, four 
commercial buildings and two religious buildings within the area. The industrial buildings, located on Olive Street, consist 
of two 1-story masonry structures with a flat roof, and two multiple gabled buildings covered with metal sheathing. The 
commercial buildings include a 2-story Bungalow style building with additions, a 1-story, flat roof, concrete block building, 
and two 2-story concrete block buildings. The commercial buildings are located on Olive Street and Kenilworth Avenue. 
Mixed in with the residential lots are two brick churches, Hosanna Worship Church, Inc. and Spirit of Peace Baptist 
Church. 

The Bennett's Addition to Beaver Heights was platted in 1931 for residential use. These lots are located on Kenilworth 
Avenue and the north side of North Addison Road. Constructed in the late 1920s and 1930s, the housing stock located 
here differs from Section One of Beaver Heights in both style and material use. 

Dwelling Types: Bennett's Addition to Beaver Heights includes three housing styles, the Bungalow, Four-Square, and 
Minimal Traditional. 



8. Significance Inventory No. PG: 72-58 

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below 

1600-1699 agriculture economics health/medicine performing arts 
1700-1799 archeology education industry philosophy 
1800-1899 architecture engineering invention politics/government 

X 1900-1999 art entertainment/ landscape architecture religion 
2000- commerce recreation law science 

communications ethnic heritage literature social history 
community planning exploration/ maritime history transportation 
conservation settlement military other: 

Specific dates 1925 toe . 1950 Architect/Builder Unknown 

Construction dates 1925 to c. 1950 

Evaluation for: 

X National Register Maryland Register not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.) 

The community of Beaver Heights is located in the Cheverly vicinity of Prince George's County, immediately east of 
Kenilworth Avenue and adjacent to the District of Columbia. Beaver Heights was one of several communities developed 
in the early twentieth century in response to the extension of streetcar lines to the border of Washington, D.C. Prior to the 
twentieth century, the area consisted of family farms whose fields and houses were located near existing routes of travel, 
notably Addison Chapel Road (now known as Addison Road) and Sheriff Road. While railroad lines were present at this 
time, there was no noticeable land development. At the turn of the century, streetcar lines in the District of Columbia were 
extended into Prince George's County. One such line ran along what is now Kenilworth Avenue to Beaver Heights. As 
the streetcar lines came, farms began to be subdivided. The manner in which this was carried out was in an urbanized 
method, with each block containing small building lots and with each lot facing the gridded street system. 

In 1925, the Beaver Heights Realty Corporation subdivided Beaver Heights to be built as a residential neighborhood. This 
development was in response to the extension of the streetcar lines and by the aspirations of both African American and 
white families to find better housing. A residential addition to the community, known as Bennett's Addition to Beaver 
Heights, was platted in 1931. 

At the end of World War II, with the opening of Kenilworth Avenue as a major route out of the District of Columbia and due 
to its proximity to railroad lines Beaver Heights became a desirable location for industrial development. Ownership of land 
nearest to the tracks, in areas already platted as residential, began to change in 1945 as lots were sold for industrial 
development. An addition to the neighborhood, known as Peebles' Addition to Kenilworth, was platted for industrial use in 
1946, Peebles' Addition to Kenilworth. Construction of the Kenilworth Interchange, in the late 1950s, provided access to 
US 50, MD 295 and Kenilworth Avenue. This construction further increased of industrial activity in Beaver Heights. 



9. Major Bibliographical References 
See Continuation Sheet 
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10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of surveyed property 
Acreage of historical setting 
Quadrangle name 

68 
68 
Washington East Quadrangle scale: 1:24 

Verbal boundary description and justification 
The subdivision of Beaver Heights is located immediately east of Kenilworth Avenue in the Cheverly vicinity of Prince 
George's County, adjacent to the District of Columbia. Beaver Heights is bounded by Eastern Avenue on the 
southwest, by the Magruder Branch of the Pennsylvania Railroad (now AMTRAK) on the southeast, by S Street on the 
northeast, and by Kenilworth Avenue on the northwest. The surveyed area of Beaver Heights, on Tax Map 58, include 
Beaver Heights Section One, Bennett's Addition to Beaver Heights, and Peebles' Addition to Kenilworth. 
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Bungalow: Constructed in 1927, this dwelling is similar to those in Section One of Beaver Heights. It is a 11/2-story, 2-bay, 
brick dwelling with a steeply pitched side-gable roof which extends out to serve as the porch roof. The entrance is off-
centered and the windows have 6/1 lights. The large centered gable dormer is covered with vinyl siding. An exterior end 
chimney is located on the west elevation. Example: 4314 North Addison Road, owner: Clara W. Sutton. 

Four-Square: Three Four-Square houses front Kenilworth Avenue. The 2-story, 2-bay, side-gable, brick dwellings have a 
small portico and exterior end chimney. Example: 1745 Kenilworth Avenue, owner: Bernard L. and Rose M. Chase. 

Minimal Traditional: Constructed in the 1930s are five small Minimal Traditional dwellings. These buildings are 11/2-story, 
3- and 4-bays, side-gable, brick houses. The buildings have projecting gables and wall dormers, as well as an exterior 
end chimney. Variations of the style are evident in the differing projecting gables and window replacements. Example: 
4314 North Addison Road, owner: Julius A. and Ida B.M. Middleton. 

Also located in Bennett's Addition is a 11/2-story, 2-bay, front-gable, wood-frame dwelling with a salt box roofline and a 1-
story hipped roof porch. Constructed in 1930, the house has no distinctive style. Example: 4308 North Addison Road, 
owner: Joseph A. Brawner. A large Colonial Revival house, built in 1955, is located at the corner of North Addison Road 
and Olive Street. 

The 1946 Peebles' Addition to Kenilworth was platted for industrial use. S Street and the remainder of Olive Street are 
lined with various industrial buildings. Constructed in the late-1940s, 1950s and 1960s, there are a variety of brick 
buildings, concrete block buildings and metal-frame buildings covered by corrugated metal. 
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